From: Becca Nash

To: mnrick@mninter.net

Cc: mmriCk@mninter.net

Subject: RE: Request Post 4-29-24 Attached And Name FW=Mr Heller Email April 23 2024 regarding April 24 2024
Legislative Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources Meeting (003).pdf

Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 10:46:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png
Mr Heller Email April 23 2024 reaarding April 24 2024 Legislative Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources
Meeting.pdf

Mr. Heller,

| have received this email from you that was delivered 4/28/24 7:37 PM.

Because the email came to me and was received after 4:00 pm according to our statement on
the meeting page (copied and pasted below), it was not posted for the meeting.

The public is asked to keep their comments brief. If you would like to testify, please contact
Diana Griffith at diana.griffith@lccmr.mn.gov by 4:00 pm the day before the meeting. Please
specify to which agenda item your testimony relates and the form of your testimony (oral or
written). The chair will accommodate testimony at the requested agenda item as time
allows.

Per your call today, we will post it for the next LCCMR meeting which is currently scheduled for
June.

Becca

Becca Nash

Director

Legislative-Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources
Centennial Office Building, 1st Floor

658 Cedar Street

St. Paul, Minnesota 55155

Phone: 651 296-6264

Email: Becca.Nash@Ilccmr.mn.gov

Connect with Minnesota's Environment and Natural Resources Trust Fund
Facebook * Twitter * Listserv * Web * YouTube

From: mnrick@mninter.net <mnrick@mninter.net>

Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2024 7:37 PM

To: Becca Nash <becca.nash@lccmr.mn.gov>

Cc: mmriCk@mninter.net

Subject: Request Post 4-29-24 Attached And Name FW=Mr Heller Email April 23 2024 regarding
April 24 2024 Legislative Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources Meeting (003).pdf
Importance: High
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Jim Melby

To: mnrick@mninter.net
Subject: RE: Wednesday, April 24, 2023 LCCMR Meeting
Attachments: LCCMR-Testimony-April-24-2024 rev 042224.pdf; Mr Heller Email April 23 2024 regarding April 24

2024 Legislative Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources Meeting.pdf

Hello Mr. Heller,
Thank you for your time to talk on the phone yesterday.

Attached is an updated copy of your testimony for Wednesday’s Legislative-Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources
meeting.

Additional details for the meeting are below.

Please note that the meeting date and time may change as the House and Senate both have floor sessions on
Wednesday. | will notify you if the meeting date and time change.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you —
Jim Melby

Jim Melby

Sr. Accessibility Analyst and Lead
Legislative Coordinating Commission
Centennial Office Building, 1% Floor
658 Cedar St.

St. Paul, MIN 55155

651.296.6036
jim.melby@Ilcc.mn.gov

Legislative
Coordinating Commision

From: Jim Melby

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 11:53 AM

To: mnrick@mninter.net

Subject: RE: Wednesday, April 24, 2023 LCCMR Meeting

Hello Mr. Heller,

| have created a written testimony document based on your two voicemails to the LCCMR.

Please review the attached and let me know if | have captured your requests accurately.

Also, do you wish to testify orally during the meeting? Or, is the written testimony sufficient?
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Thank you!
Jim

From: Jim Melby

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 5:15 PM

To: mnrick@mninter.net

Subject: Wednesday, April 24, 2023 LCCMR Meeting

Hello Mr. Heller,
I am following up on your recent voicemails to the LCCMR regarding their next meeting. Thank you for your messages.

Would you like to testify at the April 24 meeting? Or would you prefer to have your voicemail content serve as our
testimony if scribed?

The meeting will be a remote hearing with public viewing available on YouTube here:
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC4UMrRCHV-7AQngcdjilWjw

If you would like to testify, please let me know and | will work with the LCCMR staff to get you added to the list of
testifiers and | will get the Zoom details for you.

If you require accommodations to participate in the Zoom meeting, there is a computer workstation in the Legislative
Reference Library available for your use.

The library is located in room 645, State Office Building, 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Boulevard., St Paul, MN 55155.
Normal office hours for the library are 7:30am-6:00pm. However, the library will remain open on the 24" until the
LCCMR meeting is finished if you wish to use their workstation.

Also, regarding your voicemail asking if the LCCMR is a stand-alone organization and whether or not the LCCMR is
governed by the LCC’s Accessibility Policy, the LCCMR is included under the LCC as it relates to digital accessibility policy.
The LCCMR, along with the House, Senate, and Joint Offices and Commissions, must adhere to the state standards for
digital accessibility beginning October, 2024.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.
Jim Melby

Jim Melby

Sr. Accessibility Analyst and Lead
Legislative Coordinating Commission
Centennial Office Building, 1% Floor
658 Cedar St.

St. Paul, MN 55155

651.296.6036
jim.melby@Ilcc.mn.gov

Legislative
Coordinating Commision
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4-28-24 [Sent using Computer software to Place High Priority(HP) and Request Receipt(RR). Great
Thanks to Those who Express they have Received the(se) message(s) and One Attachment.]

Becca Nash, LCCMR Director or becca.nash@lccmr.mn.gov or Call 651-296-6264 or
https://www.lccmr.mn.gov/about/staff-index.html
Legislative-Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources [LCCMR]

Re: Request Post 4-29-24 on LCCMR Webpage; Attached And Name FW=Mr Heller Email April 23
2024 regarding April 24 2024 Legislative Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources Meeting
(003).pdf

Hi Becca Nash and Members of LCCMR.

RiCk Heller has the Review attached [Named ; Mr Heller Email April 23 2024 regarding April 24 2024

Legislative Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources Meeting (003).pdf ] and Asking LCCMR

Member Consider Motion to Apply Accessible to Your Policy and Criteria=Protocols to Your Draft

Strangite Plan as link posted Under LCCMR Meeting Schedule or
https://www.lccmr.mn.gov/calendar/calendar-index.html

Thank you All for your Services, interests and Timely Considerations and Actions..
RiCk Heller Unofficially representing Twice Exceptional and Print disabled

Cc Self or mnriCk@mninter.net

| give Permission the to Posted the Attached [ Again ; Mr Heller Email April 23 2024 regarding April
24 2024 | egislative Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources Meeting (003).pdf ] online with in

Public Domains.

Above Named[ Available in Non Image PDF upon Requests} : Request Post 4-29-24 Attached And
Name FW=Mr Heller Email April 23 2024 regarding April 24 2024 Legislative Citizen Commission on
Minnesota Resources Meeting (003).pdf

From: Jim Melby <jim.melby@I|cc.mn.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 12:42 PM

To: mnrick@mninter.net

Subject: RE: Wednesday, April 24, 2023 LCCMR Meeting

Hello Mr. Heller,
Thank you for your time to talk on the phone yesterday.

Attached is an updated copy of your testimony for Wednesday’s Legislative-Citizen Commission on
Minnesota Resources meeting.
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Additional details for the meeting are below.

Please note that the meeting date and time may change as the House and Senate both have floor
sessions on Wednesday. | will notify you if the meeting date and time change.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you —
Jim Melby

Jim Melby
Sr. Accessibility Analyst and Lead
Legislative Coordinating Commission

Centennial Office Building, 1°t Floor
658 Cedar St.

St. Paul, MN 55155

651.296.6036
jim.melby@lcc.mn.gov

7]

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

I am following up on your recent voicemails to the LCCMR regarding their next meeting. Thank you
for your messages.

Would you like to testify at the April 24 meeting? Or would you prefer to have your voicemail
content serve as our testimony if scribed?

The meeting will be a remote hearing with public viewing available on YouTube here:
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC4UMrRCHV-7AQngcdjilWiw

If you would like to testify, please let me know and | will work with the LCCMR staff to get you added
to the list of testifiers and | will get the Zoom details for you.

If you require accommodations to participate in the Zoom meeting, there is a computer workstation
in the Legislative Reference Library available for your use.

The library is located in room 645, State Office Building, 100 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Boulevard.,
St Paul, MN 55155. Normal office hours for the library are 7:30am-6:00pm. However, the library will

remain open on the 24™M until the LCCMR meeting is finished if you wish to use their workstation.

Also, regarding your voicemail asking if the LCCMR is a stand-alone organization and whether or not
the LCCMR is governed by the LCC’s Accessibility Policy, the LCCMR is included under the LCC as it
relates to digital accessibility policy. The LCCMR, along with the House, Senate, and Joint Offices and
Commissions, must adhere to the state standards for digital accessibility beginning October, 2024.

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
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